UNITED STATES c? /
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION p /
WASHINGTON. D C 20555 1

May 29, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: GXWERATPNYod, Chief

Licensing Branch No. 3, DL

FROM: W. Butler, Chief
Containment Systems Branch, DSI

SUBJECT: CSB INPUT TO SALP REPORT FOR SHEARON HARRIS 1
DOCKET NO. 50-400
Per your request by memorandum dated May 21, 1984, Enclosure 1
is the Containment Systems Branch (CSB) input to the SALP report
for Shearon Harris 1. If you have any questions, please contact the CSB

reviewer, John Huang (x29493).
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ENCLOSURE 1 Foy N
SALP

prepared by the Containment Systems Branch
SHEARON HARRIS 1

Evaluation
Criteria Category Narrative Description

Management Involvement

N/A
~“RKpproach to Resolution

of Technical Issues 2 The applicant has generally demonstrated understanding of the issues. Their
approach was viable and sound from a safety standpoint.

Tesponsiveness

2 The applicant responded to NRC concerns in a positive manner and generally

in a timely manner.

—

Fnforcement History

N/A
Reportable Events
- N/A
Staffing
N/A
Training

N/A




